Carr, Kathleen

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Pat,

Dibble, Dickson

Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:40 PM

Grant, Patricia; Carr, Kathleen

Arif, Syed; Henry, Danielle D.

FW: VCNA Prestige Concrete Products - Lakeland 1D 1050403; INACTIVATION & AGP
SURRENDER

2012-01-18 VCNA Prestige Concrete Products- Lakeland ID 1050403.pdf

Am this forwarding on to you and Kathleen, so you can close out your records and Kathleen can scan into e-files for
ARMS ID# 1050403-002-AG.

Danielle,

Since thisis a “surrender” of the AGP registration, and not just an change in the Facility status to INACTIVE, the
expiration date of the PA project #002 should be changed to reflect the effective date for the AGP to be surrendered, or
the date of the request of the surrender. | have gone ahead and changed the expiration date in the PA screen to reflect
the date of the letter January 25, 2012 as it will suffice as the date of surrender.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!



Dick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:01 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: VCNA Prestige Concrete Products - Lakeland ID 1050403

Good afternoon Dick,

Due to a inspection conducted on November 28, 2011 and a surrender letter received and attached

above,  have changed the subject item facility status to INACTIVE.

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS: A letter was received on 1.25.12 from Prestige to SURRENDER
PERMIT.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Danielle D, Wemy

Environmental Com/)ﬁnnoe Mnmger

Florida ﬂe/mr[menf of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Southwest District

Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext. 104

Fax Number: 813-632-7668



